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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.)

Date: 3/23/2015 Docket No.:
1. From Division / Staff: TEL/C. Beard y\é
2.0PR: |[C.Beard/B. Casey%' {[ \\\\ B

3. OCR: Bk

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for name change of PATS certificate number 2765 from Edward J. Kaberna
d/b/a_SouthCom Services to Edward J. Kaberna d/b/a SouthCom Services d/b/a
SunCom Enterprises.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B(1)D

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [ ] Provided as an Attachinent

Company Code, | Parties .
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

TE406

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
7. Check one: X] Supporting Documentation Attached | [] To be provided with Recommendation
Comments:

e
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Catherine Beard

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:40 AM
To: Catherine Beard

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: FW: Payphone Cert.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please docket and handle.

Thanks.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 9:45 AM
To: 'ed@southcomservices.com'

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Payphone Cert.

| received your request any will assign an analyst to it.
Thank you.

Bob Casey

Robert J. Casey

Public Utilities Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
bcasey@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6974

Fax (850)413-6975

From: ed@southcomservices.com [mailto:ed@southcomservices.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: Payphone Cert.

Hello Mr. Casey

RE Payphone Certificate of Authority



In reference to our recent communications | am requesting that the PSC add "Suncom Enterprises" as a d/b/a to the
present certificate for Edward Kaberna d/b/a SouthCom Services. Hopefully this will solve the confusion and avoid any
misunderstanding in the future.

Thank you,

Ed Kaberna
941-685-2215

Please tag me back so | know this has been handled





